City Attorney's Communication #2022-603
April 20, 2022

TO: Alex Goldstein, Program Compliance Manager
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Purchase and/or Sale of Real Property to be Used for Income
Restricted Affordable Housing

As requested in your memorandum dated April 19, 2022, OHUI Memorandum No. 22-126, the
above-referenced Resolution is attached and captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR OR VICE MAYOR, CITY CLERK AND CITY
MANAGER TO EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF THE CITY
CONTRACTS FOR THE PURCHASE AND/OR SALE OF
REAL PROPERTY TO BE USED FOR INCOME
RESTRICTED AFFORDABLE HOUSING, AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER, OR IN HIS
ABSENCE AN ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER, TO
EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF THE CITY CLOSING
DOCUMENTS FOR THE PURCHASE AND/OR SALE OF
REAL PROPERTY TO BE USED FOR INCOME
RESTRICTED AFFORDABLE HOUSING; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

ARK E. BE
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